






ALEXANDER K. J. SCHMIDT

FRONTEND SOFTWARE ENGINEER

Contact

 Home Office:
Metzgergasse 3
CH-9320 Arbon

 alexander@schmidt.eco

 akjs.io

 linkedin.com/in/alexander-schmidt

Skills

●●●● React, Next.js

●●●● TypeScript, JavaScript

●●●● TDD

●●●● Git & SCRUM


●●●● HTML & CSS


Languages


●●●● German (native)

●●●● English (fluent)

Education

 Frankfurt School of Finance & Management
Master's degree, Blockchain & Digital Assets
Oct 2022–Oct 2024

 Fachhochschule Frankfurt am Main
Ingenieur Informatik
2001–2008

 Ruprecht-Karls-Universität Heidelberg
Politologie, Philosophie, Geschichte
1999–2000

Profile

I am Frontend Software Engineer with 3.5 years of experience in React and TypeScript. During this time I have FinanceScout24.ch built with. I'm very interested in JavaScript, HTML and CSS and see myself as a link between the UI/UX designer and the backend developer.

Experience

SOFTWARE ENGINEER

SMG Swiss Marketplace Group | Nov 2021–Sep 2022

- Development of new features
- Maintenance of previous features and functionalities
- Stability and performance monitoring
- Release management
- Cooperation with UX designers in conception and implementation
- Analytics monitoring and tracking concept development
- Advising the sales team on technical issues

SOFTWARE ENGINEER

Scout24 Schweiz AG | Jan 2021–Nov 2021

- Frontend engineering based on React, Redux and TypeScript
- Following practices in TDD, Pair Programming and acceptance test

FRONTEND ENGINEER

Namics – A Merkle Company | Feb 2019–Dez 2020

- Conception and implementation of sophisticated React, Redux based web apps
- Defining client-side project requirements and testing scenarios
- Technical support of the frontend team and responsibility for quality assurance and documentation
- Continuous evaluation and integration of new frontend technologies
- Specification, implementation and interaction with RESTful APIs

Publications



Mastering Templates for Joomla!
tolino media, 2018, ISBN 978-3739429366,
120 pages, Ebook



Blank - Powerful and free template for Joomla!
Self Publishing, 2013–2016, dt. and engl., 2013–
2016



Templates für Joomla! 2.5 und 3.x
FRANZIS Verlag, 2012, ISBN 978-3645601801,
312 pages



Templates für Joomla! 1.6
FRANZIS Verlag, 2010, ISBN 978-3645600736,
320 pages



Joomla!-Templates - Design und
Implementierung
FRANZIS Verlag, 2009, ISBN 978-3772373565,
288 pages

FRONTEND DEVELOPER

Freelance | Dez 2017–Feb 2019

- Template development for Joomla!
- Theme development for WordPress
- Conception and development of user interfaces with JavaScript, HTML and LESS

FRONTEND ENGINEER

gonetto GmbH | Feb 2017–Nov 2017

- Conception and frontend development of the business model
- Programming with Angular Framework and TypeScript
- Design with HTML and SCSS
- Versioning with Git and testing with Jasmine

WEB & APP DEVELOPER

Presse Verlagsgesellschaft mbH, Journal Frankfurt /
Frankfurter Stadtevents | Aug 2016–Jan 2017

- Further development and release of "Frankfurt geht aus!" for iOS and Android
- Hybrid development using IONIC framework, Angular and TypeScript
- Development and maintenance of existing web applications based on PHP and HTML
- Process analysis of internal business models

FRONTEND DEVELOPER

asuro GmbH | May 2016–AUG 2016

- Hybrid app development for iOS and Android
- Use of the IONIC framework with Angular and TypeScript
- Testing the JavaScript code with Jasmine
- Conception and development of user interfaces with JavaScript, HTML and LESS

WEB DEVELOPER

Hoesch & Partner GmbH | Oct 2014–May 2016

- Hybrid app development for iOS and Android
- Use of the IONIC framework with Angular and TypeScript
- Testing the JavaScript code with Jasmine
- Conception and development of user interfaces with JavaScript, HTML and LESS